Calvinist church in Taristvandi

The chunch of Taristvandi was buit in the second half of the 1470a. As the village belonged to the Kolcaey
and Kende families, it is probable that its church was built by them. However, amaller or bigger parts of estates
belonging to the Perényis and the Bathorya could also be found here from the 16th century. It is probable that
the church of Kolese was built together by the Klcseys and the Kendes in the first half of 14th century, which
was the most significant church of the Kilcasey family. The Kikeasys could also be found in the poasession of
the present Tiazakordd, Toristvandi and Magyszekeres, in conclusion, it is probable that they played a role in
the building of the churches located there.

The church of Turistvandi was the burial place of the Kolcsey and the Kende families for centuries. The
memibers of the Kende and the Kblcaey families started to distinguish the two families at the end of the 14th
century, and in 1515 the Kende family alao distinguished into two branchea, the Kende family of Kolcse and
Cégény. The Kende familiea were loyal 1o m-pmeiphrund 1o their Calvinist religion, which they picked
up in the 16th century, so they could be a3 patrons| of-aeveral churches. Between the members of
the generation many poets, writers, politicians and acientist served the raising of the nation as liberal, con-
servative poliicians, priests, tead‘l;ri soldiers, farmers and a3 clerka. Cne of their most impressive relics is
tl'leKﬁbsey—Kﬁwdemarﬂion was_built-om the bank[of the-river Szamos, in 1833 by Zsigmond Kende
baron. The church of Tri was built in Gothic style. To the squars-based nave of the church, an imegular
ﬂctagon—basedsa:ntuawgoatﬁcrndmﬂtmeast In the past, the church featured a sguare-based vestry
on the nerthern side of the sanctuary, was demolisheds®hen the Reformation forged ahead. On the
ncrmemwdlufﬂweayéﬁlay the shoul ofthewagon oftl'neufatyandﬂ"ebeamnataoﬂt&capria‘ﬁ

havedaobemf;aﬁ.nd Therrnsttypnel aracteristic feature of Giothic architecture is pointed arches. They
werefreqmnﬂx;uaad for openings, &a in Taristvandi, for instance, for the gate of the tower, for the windows
mtrnesarnttﬂl'yand.iherﬂve and also for the triumphal arch dividing the two ssctions of the space. The
widﬁpreadpseofpéhtedamhﬁinEuropenﬁyhave ad symbaol factcrs:hclmrcharditecture, perhapa,

buttresses became fundamental
50 became significant. It is not by acci that the
arches. e 7

g nh.rckﬁ,thet\maecﬁajhufﬂ]éspaneintm
church of Tiristvandi, the sanctuary and by & ac-called triumphal rch. Visually, it also in-
dicates the borderline between the place for clergy performing the aerl.l'icf_:"~ that is, the sanctuary,
and the place for the believers to be used - that is, the .Attr'lenmtirgpohtauﬁh/séehmoaecﬁnm,m
the inner side of the arch, a squars-based hole can be found. ﬂ'het'nlaadonp{p!allyhaueacmnedim
with the conatruction of the arch, as it is thought to be many times. These beam vhad a connection with the
furnishings of the church. Primarily, a soulpture or wood aculptures placed on them. In Medieval
times, their forma of depiction were preacribed, in each of the cases, the ¢ waa illustrated. The criginal
Latin name of the genre is "erux tiumphalis™ - that is, “triumphal-eroaa”, which refers to Christ’a victory on the
crosa. According to their placement, they are called “triumphal arch cg)éaes in the Hungarian language. In
1770, the church was damaged by a devastating fire. Bight years yare required to restore the church, which

 was almost completely burmed down. The ceiling of the church was converted to cassette-atyle at that period
of time. In the past, the church featured a belfry. =+ aold to the people of Memeaborzova, and later,
. [t waa taken to the Village Museum of Szentendre. The present stone tower waa built from 1858 to 1876 with

great financial and human effort.

The relative wealth of Istvandi was due to the river Tur and the water mill on it belonging to the village.
Due to the continuous graining, the vilage became the target of the pecple living in the suroundings, and
became the amall "center” of the area. Their relative wealth was also preserved in their cral traditions. |t was
believed by the elderly that the siver bell in the bell tower, which rang &t noon, and which invited people to the
senvice, onginated from 1595. According to tradition, this bell was sold in 1787 inorder to cover the expenses

_of the restoration being implementsd at that time. According to another tradition, the sitlver bell was buried in

the surroundings of the church at the time of the Rakodczi's War of Independence. The bigger one of the two
existing bella is fromn 1869, the smaller one from 1923
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TISZASZENTMARTON - REFORMATUS TEMPLOM
LOMYA = REFUKMATUS TEMILUM
VAMOSATYA - REFORMATUS TEMPLOM

B VASAROSNAMENY - TOMUSANYI KASTELY

A TAKDS - REFORMATUS TEMPLOM

) CSARODA - REFORMATUS TEMPLOM
MAROKPAPI - REFORMATUS TEMPLOM
TARPA - REFORMATUS TEMPLOM
MAGTYAR - LIIKY KASTEIY
SZATMARCSFEF - KOPJAFFJFAS TFMFTO
TURISTVAMDI - REFORMATUS TEMPLOM
TISZACSECSE - MORICZ EMLEKHAZ
KOLCESE - REFORMATUS TEMPLOM
SONKAD - RETORMATUS TEMILOM
VAMOSOROSZ1 - REFORMATUS TEMPLOM
KISSZEKERES - REFORMATUS TEMPLOM
NAGYSZEKERES - REFORMATUS TEMPLOM
FEHERGYARMAT - REFORMATUS TEMPLOM
CEGENYDANYAD - KOLCSEY-KENDE KURIA

i GYUGYE - REFORMATUS TEMPLOM
SZAMOSUJLAK - REFORMATUS TEMPLOM
CSFNGERSIMA - ._n_“.“:f...__r.:”._.:z TEMPIOM

CSENGER - REFORMATUS TEMPLOM
SZAMOSTATARLFALVA REFORMATUS TEMILOM®
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Két orszag, egy cél, kézos siker!
Doua tari, un scop, succes comun!
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